
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 11th day of JULY, 2017. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

TIM ROLPH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 4th July 2017 
 

 
 

1 Question - That the minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?   
 
2 Resolutions on Retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials etc.   
 
3 The Chamberlain's list of applicants for Freedom of the City:-   
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Amarjit Singh Dhillon  a Chief Information 
Officer  

Stafford, Staffordshire Engineers 

Mark Andrew Taylor  a Furniture 
Company Director 

Stratford Upon Avon, 
Warwickshire 

Furniture Makers 

John Patrick Maiben 
Gilmartin  

a Museum Director 
& Academic 

Dublin, Ireland Painter-Stainers 

Sian  Fisher  a Chief Executive 
Officer 

Holland Park Insurers 

Dr  Mary Bridget  
Pierce  

a Medical Doctor  Blackheath Apothecaries 

John Richard  Foots  a Finance Director  Castle Eden, 
Hartlepool, Cleveland  

Brewers 

Public Document Pack



2 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Gordon  Seabright  a Chief Executive  Mawgan Porth, 
Newquay, Cornwall 

Gardeners 

Sir Andrew Charles 
Ford , KCVO 

a Regular Army 
Officer 

Potterne, Devizes, 
Wiltshire 

Drapers 

Dewi Llewelyn  Rees  a Management 
Consultant  

Manuden, Bishop's 
Stortford, 
Hertfordshire  

Masons 

Andrew Timothy 
Swinford Turner  

a  Brewing 
Company Director 

Hampton, Middlesex Brewers 

Karen Jane  Holt  a Judge  Lightwater, Surrey Feltmakers 
Lee Fraser  Menzies  a Theatrical 

Producer  
Kensington Makers of Playing 

Cards 
Jill Louise  Pearcy  a Head of 

Communications 
Nursted, Petersfield, 
Hampshire 

Public Relations 
Practitioners 

Andrew Jackson  
Hughes   

a Newspaper 
Publishing Director  

Lambeth Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Constance Rose  
Woodall   

a Theatre Agent  Lambeth Drapers 

James Hugh  De 
Renzy Channer   

a Trainee Patent 
Attorney 

Waltham Forest Drapers 

Doris Claire Danielle  
Simon  

an Internal Verifier   Peckham Carpenters 

Andrew William  
McAlpine   

a Building Company 
Director  

Juniper, Hexham, 
Northumberland  

Paviors 

David Michael  
Newman   

a Farmer/ 
businessman  

Pidley, Huntingdon, 
Cambridgeshire 

Gunmakers 

Iain Neil Stuart  Laird  an Underwriter  Winchester, 
Hampshire 

Shipwrights 

Christopher James 
Knight  

an Actuary Cambridge Actuaries 

Robert James  Jordan  a Student  Leamington Spa, 
Warwickshire 

Founders 

Michael Fergus 
Harrison  Gask  

a Product Support 
Manager  

Hawkhurst, Kent Gunmakers 

Edward Michael 
Richard  Macfarlane  

a Property Director  Kirtlington, Kidlington, 
Oxfordshire 

Pattenmakers 

Graham Douglas St 
John  Bagnall  

a Shipbroker, retired  Putney Shipwrights 

Richard Charles 
Kenneth  Simmonds  

a Recruiter  Northwood, Middlesex Shipwrights 

Elisa Jacqueline  
Anniss  

a Fashion Journalist  Bethnal Green Cordwainers 

Damien Joseph 
Leydon  

an Operations 
Director 

Chiswick Paviors 

Stephen James  Harris  an Insurance 
Company Director  

Great Hampden, 
Great Missenden, 
Buckinghamshire  

Ironmongers 

Commodore  Richard 
Laurence  Powell, 
OBE 

a Royal Navy Officer  Bourton, Dorset Clothworkers 

Geoffrey Richard   
Tinegate  

an Information 
Technology 
Director  

Herne Hill, Lambeth Ironmongers 

Nigel Anthony Hobson   a Vice President 
Global Operations  

Hambledon, Surrey Engineers 

Darrell George  
Buttery, DL 

a Schoolmaster, 
retired  

York, Yorkshire Arts Scholars 

William John  Hiscocks  a Private Banker, 
retired  

Bewick St James, 
Salisbury, Wiltshire  

Arts Scholars 



3 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Laura Francesca 
Carolina  Giffard  

a Marketing Agency 
Company Director  

Putney Marketors 

Abbie  Morris  a Systems Analyst  Birchgreen, 
Skelmersdale, 
Lancashire  

Pattenmakers 

Daniel James  
Hardiman-McCartney  

an Optometrist Newmarket, Suffolk Spectacle Makers 

Bryan Alan  
Oknyansky  

a Designer  Croydon Pattenmakers 

Richard  Clegg  a Chief Executive  Goodrich, Ross On 
Wye, Herefordshire 

Shipwrights 

Paul Edward Stephen  
Barber  

a Barrister  Forest Hill The Worshipful 
Company 
Educators 

John Frederick  
Macleod  

a Chartered 
Accountant  

Bearsden, Glasgow, 
Scotland  

Coopers 

Michael Andrew 
Pendlington  

a Regular Army 
Officer 

Cheltenham, 
Gloucestershire 

Gunmakers 

Simon Rodney  Hope  an Auctioneer  Hatton, Warrington, 
Cheshire  

Turners 

Norman John  Bagley   a Consultant  Winton, Northallerton, 
North Yorkshire  

Butchers 

Simon Colin  Smith   a Butcher  Coventry, West 
Midlands 

Butchers 

Robert John  Slatem  a Project Manager  Islington Fletchers 
Paul David  Yates  a Project Design 

Manager 
Mansfield 
Woodhouse, 
Nottinghamshire 

Lightmongers 

James Adam Miles  a Lighting Designer  Mansfield 
Woodhouse, 
Nottinghamshire 

Lightmongers 

Amanda Mary Ellen  
Hardy  

a Senior Outreach 
Officer  

Martlesham Heath, 
Ipswich, Suffolk  

Framework 
Knitters 

Jason Anthony  Wilkins  an Information 
Technologist  

Knightsbridge Information 
Technologists 

Rory Martin  Downie   a Professional 
Athlete 

Edinburgh Mercers 

Lloyd Marshall  
Dorfman , CBE 

an Entrepreneur & 
Philanthropist  

Westminster Mercers 

Mark Christopher 
Nicholas  Cole   

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Chelsea Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Alfred David Reed  a Police Officer, 
retired  

Waterside, Bradwell 
On Sea, 
Southminster , Essex  

Dyers 

Theodore Robert 
Simon Pengelley  

an Education 
Manager  

Edinburgh, Scotland Mercers 

Geoffrey Alan  Smith  a Civil Engineer West Bergholt, 
Colchester, Essex  

Tin Plate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers 

Adrian Mark  Jordan  a Dentist  Waltham Chase, 
Hampshire 

Farriers 

Georgina  Lloyd 
Drummond   

a Head of Strategy, 
retired  

Langford Budville, 
Wellington, Somerset  

Water 
Conservators 

Elke  Duncker  a Customer 
Services Manager  

Epsom, Surrey Information 
Technologists 

Lance Henry Lowe  
Batchelor  

a Chief Executive 
Officer  

Kentbury, Hungerford, 
West Berkshire  

Shipwrights 

Robert John  Kendall  a Chartered 
Surveyor  

Ladbrooke, 
Warwickshire 

Chartered 
Surveyors 



4 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Dame Martina Jane  
Milburn  

a Chief Executive 
Officer 

Fleet, Hampshire Needlemakers 

Stuart David  Paver  a Retailer  Elvington, York, 
Yorkshire 

Pattenmakers 

Alan Leslie Victor 
Squirrell, MBE 

a Chartered Civil 
Engineer, retired 

Denton, Harleston, 
Norfolk 

Paviors 

Paul Andrew Conlin  a Police Officer, 
retired 

Bexleyheath, Kent Paviors 

Luke Robert  Peters   a Waiter  Ottershaw, Surrey Plumbers 
Lloyd James  Searson   a Plumber  Buckhurst Hill, Essex Plumbers 
Clive Douglas  
Newberry Qc  

a Barrister At Law  Westminster Woolmen 

Alan Jeffrey Hanna  an Industrial 
Landscape 
Managing Director  

Wandsworth Joiners & Ceilers 

Alistair Morrison  
Whyte   

a Ship Company 
Director  

Winchester, Hants Master Mariners 

Captain  Andrew Aidan  
Jordan , ADC RN 

a Royal Navy Officer  Fareham, Hampshire Master Mariners 

Captain  John Wallace  
Bussell   

a Ship Surveyor 
Company Director  

Bow Quarter, Fairfield 
Road 

Master Mariners 

Captain  Adrian  
Scales Fni  

a Maritime Legal 
Adviser  

Pensot, Wirral Master Mariners 

Philip John  Williams  an Operations 
Director  

Letchworth Garden 
City, Hertfordshire 

Marketors 

Torsten Steffen  
Hartmann  

a Chief Executive 
Officer  

Ashtead, Surrey International 
Bankers 

Lewis Charles  
Conquer  

a Business 
Consultant, retired  

Chelmsford, Essex Management 
Consultants 

Philip Edward  
Swinden   

a Publisher  Headley Down, 
Bordon, Hampshire  

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Elizabeth Jane Gill   a Journalist Muswell Hill Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Captain  Emmeline 
Margaret  Payne   

a Captain/marine 
Superintendent  

Southampton, 
Hampshire 

Master Mariners 

Ender Soyuak  a Window Company 
General Manager  

Waltham Cross Constructors 

Nihat Ozdal  a Window Company 
Managing Director  

Harlow, Essex Constructors 

Professor  Charles 
Odita  Egbu  

a Professor  Sale, Cheshire Constructors 

Simon Richard Fox  a Publishing 
Company Chief 
Executive  

Taplow, Berkshire Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Michael Paul  
Simmons  

a Corporate Affairs 
Director  

Ealing Bakers 

Pauline Romana  Rafal  a Proposal 
Specialist  

Hammersmith World Traders 

Rebecca Katherine  
Joyce  

an Independant 
Trustee  

Wigston, 
Leicestershire 

Horners 

Stephen Frederick 
Keevil  

a Medical Physicist Tunbridge Wells, Kent Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Paul  Singh  a Quantity Surveyor  Wandsworth Constructors 
Weiyen  Hung  a Banker  Tower Hamlets International 

Bankers 
Sheelagh Elizabeth 
Angela  Hillan  

a Pharmacist  Randalstown, County 
Antrim, Northern 
Ireland  

Apothecaries 



5 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Benjamin James  
Botten  

a Student  Northwood, Middlesex Spectacle Makers 

Stephen Roy  Blundell   an Architectural 
Company Director  

Godalming, Surrey Chartered 
Architects 

Ian Wilfred  Atkinson  an Aerospace 
Company Director  

Chelmsford, Essex Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Andrew John  Harris  a Chartered 
Surveyor  

Tower Hamlets Constructors 

Kevin Richard 
Gallagher  

a Medical Doctor Kidbrooke Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

David Simon  Neal  a Regular Army 
Officer  

Perham Down, 
Hampshire 

Security 
Professionals 

Mark John Anthony 
Harvey  

an Information 
Technologist 

Peterborough, 
Cambridgeshire 

Information 
Technologists 

David James  
Manchester  

a Property 
Consultancy 
Director  

Portsmouth Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Alexander Martin 
Raymond  Thornton 
De Mauroy  

a Solicitor  Camden Upholders 

Peter John  Aylwin  a Business Owner  Chelsea World Traders 
Benny Varghese  
Zachariah  

a Banker  Bexleyheath, Kent International 
Bankers 

Andrea  Pozzi  a Brewery Company 
Director  

Glasgow, Scotland Brewers 

John Leslie  Spencer  a Chartered 
Accountant  

Harpenden, 
Hertfordshire 

Chartered 
Accountants 

Owen Paul  McHugh  a Solicitor Blackheath Shipwrights 
Robert James  Masters   a Headmaster  Bidborough, 

Tunbridge Wells 
Skinners 

Jennifer Jane  Ingham   a Bookkeeper, 
retired  

Widmerpool, 
Nottingham 

Fuellers 

Leslie Karen Gallin   a Shoe Company 
President  

Bel Air, California, 
United States of 
America  

Pattenmakers 

Omar  Majid  a Management 
Consultant  

Kensington International 
Bankers 

David Hugh  Smith   a Chartered 
Accountant  

Bathealton, Taunton, 
Somerset  

Fishmongers 

The Hon. Julian Michel 
Claud  Phillimore   

a Student  Kensington Fishmongers 

Professor Timothy 
Hugh Wilson  

a Museum Curator, 
retired 

Old Marston, Oxford, 
Oxfordshire 

Fishmongers 

Antony Marc Silver  a Mortgage Broker  Chafford Hundred, 
Essex 

International 
Bankers 

Alice Laura  Collins   a Journalist  Islington Saddlers 
James George  Hale   a Buyer  Towcester, 

Northamptonshire 
Saddlers 

Paul Leslie Trethewey  a Flying Instructor  Holyhead, Anglesey, 
Wales 

Air Pilots 

Emma Ruth Heal  a Manufacturing 
Company Director 

Teddington Feltmakers 

Captain Stephen 
James Durrell  

an Airline Captain  Staines Upon 
Thames, Surrey 

Air Pilots 

Samuel George 
Douglas-Bate  

a Policy Adviser Ixelles, Brussels, 
Belgium 

Grocers 

Hugh Maximilian 
Hilliard Selka  

an Insurance 
Underwriter 

Southwark Grocers 



6 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Frederick William 
Henry Taylor-Dickson  

a Regular Army 
Officer 

Andover, Hampshire Grocers 

John David Spencer  a Facilities 
Management 
Company Chairman 

Hall Drive, Bramhope, 
Leeds 

Environmental 
Cleaners 

Serafino Antonio  
Manca   

a Marketing 
Manager  

Westminster Marketors 

Andrew Wilson Atkins  
Berkeley  

a Barrister and 
Arbitrator, retired  

Finchley Arbitrators 

Andrew Thurstan 
Cockburn  Bernard   

a Financial 
Technologist  

Clanfield, Oxfordshire Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Mrs  Alexandra Jane  
Bennett  

a Glover  Warnford, Hampshire Glovers 

Michael Steven  Daly   a Content Producer  Shepperton, 
Middlesex 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Steven George 
Corfield  

a Solicitor Bridgnorth, Shropshire Farmers 

The Venerable  
Stephen  Robbins, CB 

a Clerk in Holy 
Orders  

West Gomeldon, 
Salisbury, Wiltshire  

Farriers 

Dr Kevin Rhydderch 
Williams  

a General 
Practitioner  

Kettering, 
Northamptonshire 

Apothecaries 

Tasoulla  Christou  a Composer  Knightsbridge Musicians 
Jessica Aimee  
Zbinden-Webster   

a Communications 
Officer  

Fulham Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Robert Andrew  Hinge  a Farmer  Upchurch, 
Sittingbourne, Kent 

Fruiterers 

Hugh James George  
Cox  

an Information 
Technology 
Company Director  

Tarn Road, Hindhead, 
Surrey  

Information 
Technologists 

Timothy Bruce 
Margetts  

a Plastic Packaging 
Manufacturing 
Company Director 

Kirton Lindsey, 
Lincolnshire 

Horners 

Robert John  Hill   a Laundry Company 
Director 

Mansfield, 
Nottinghamshire 

Launderers 

Grace Elizabeth  
Vaughan  

a Chartered 
Secretary  

Herne Hill Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

Alan  Clarke  a Chartered 
Accountant  

Nether Alderley, 
Macclesfield, 
Cheshire 

Chartered 
Accountants 

John Alexander  Clark  a Banker  Hertford, Hertfordshire Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

John Mark Heath  a Shooting School 
Manager  

Bushey Heath, 
Hertfordshire 

Gunmakers 

Abhishek  Banik  a Distiller  Chatham, Kent Distillers 
Christopher  Parr  a Public Relations 

Company Director  
Tower Hamlets Bowyers 

Christopher Peter 
Myers  

a Consulting 
Engineer  

Kenley, Surrey Joiners & Ceilers 

Eric John  Allen  an Insurance 
Underwriter,  
Retired  

Sutton, Surrey Marketors 

Ian  Crossley  a Corporate Security 
Manager  

Rickmansworth, 
Hertfordshire 

Security 
Professionals 

Simon Charles  Carter  a Market Research 
Company Ceo 

Glentworth Street, 
Westminster 

Marketors 



7 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Kevin John  Newton   a Managing Director  Stoke Farthing House, 
High Road, 
Broadchalke, 
Salisbury  

Launderers 

Paul Andrew  McLavin  a Marketing 
Manager  

St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

Glass Sellers 

Jane Elaine  Hatton  a Lecturer  Selsey, Chichester Bakers 
Christhopher William  
Raper  

a Chartered 
Accountant  

Dolphin Square Wax Chandlers 

Keith  Gilbert   a Civil Servant, 
retired  

Harpenden, 
Hertfordshire 

Wax Chandlers 

Roger Charles  
Kember  

a Management 
Consultant  

Kensington Security 
Professionals 

David Richard  Boyne  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Scaftworth, Bawtry, 
Yorkshire 

Chartered 
Surveyors 

Andrew Kenneth  Lynn  an Entrepreneur Cambridge Armourers & 
Brasiers 

Francis Kim Ying  Ho  a Solicitor  Newham Solicitors 
Michael David  Adams   a Builder Hitchen, Hertfordshire Coopers 
 

 
 

4 Application of a Freeman in the named Company:-   
 

Name                                             Company 
Patricia Louise Fitzsimons             Water Conservators 

 
5 Application for the Freedom of the City by Patrimony and in the named Company   
 

Name                                           Company 
Oliver Peter Anthony Trace            Grocers 

 
6 Election of an Alderman for the Ward of Tower   
 
7 Reports - General Purposes Committee of Aldermen:-   
 



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda

